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Malave, Erin

From: Bolanos, Jacqueline [jbolanos@alvarezandmarsal.com]
Sent: Manday, March 01, 2010 4:16 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Perez, Ernesto, Garcia, Vivian

Subject: Change of Business Address and EIN addition

Hello,

| am requesting that the principal and mailing address for Travel Traders Investment, LLC (File number; L09000115734) be
changed ———

FROM

6205 Blue Lagoon Drive
Suite 650
Miami, FL 33126

TO

6205 Blue Lagoon Drive
Suite 550 .
Miami, FL 33126

The LLC currently does not have an EIN on file, 50 piease add EIN numbher 27-1422538.
Please let me know if you have any guestions or concerns.
Thanks,

Jacqueline Bolafios

Para Professional

Alvarez & Marsal Taxand, LLC
Two Alhambra Plaza

Suite 1101

Coral Gables, FL 33134
Direct: 305.704.6699

Mobile: 305.851.1021

www.taxand.com

As provided in Treasury Department Circular 230, any tax advice in this communication is not intended or written by Alvarez &
Marsal Taxand, LLC to be used, and cannot be used, by a client or any other person or entity for the purpose of avoiding tax
penaities that may be imposed on any taxpayer. This message is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
information that is privileged and confidential. if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please erase all
copies of the message and its attachments and notify us immediately. Thank you.
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This message is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information

that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are

hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please erase all copies of the

message and its attachments and notify us immediately.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
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